Honorable Delbert Hoseman:

The Mississippi Democratic Party Executive Committee has reviewed and thus certified
the returns from the June 1%, 2010 Mississippi 3" Congressional District Democratic
Primary sent from the Mississippi Secretary States office pursuant Miss. Code Ann. 23-

15-599.
Sincerely,

Jrih )

Jamie R. Franks
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Recapitulation
2010 Primary Election

Names of Counties
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US House Of Rep 03-3rd Congressional District
Joel L. Gill 99 |154 (128 |1431176 |54 (161 (17113187 (142|102 179|187 |56|174|122 |65|261 (182
James D. Jackson 175|83 |85 |31 |35 |19(89 |7 |79 |117|81 |20 |95 |81 |92|67 |42 |41|185|168
Shawn Q'Hara 70 |53 |62 |34 |40 |20|52 (11|27 |51 (57 |38 |70 |86 (51|47 |14 |48|87 |49
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Heath Hillman

From: Jason Harper [jason@mississippidemocrats.org]
Sent: Friday, June 11, 2010 4:54 PM

To: Heath Hillman

Subject: MDP Certification Letter

Attachments: MDP Certification Letter.doc

Mr. Hillman,

I hope this is the document that you need.
Thanks,

Jason

Jason C. Harper

Mississippi Democratic Party
832 N Congress St.

Jackson, MS

(0) 601-969-2913

(c) 601-291-7847



